

WQXR - FM



**REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE**

**Cat. No. 4550L**

**Patent No. 1390199**



11-106 735

HIGH FREQUENCY BROADCAST (710)

**BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD**

CARD #1

Date first licensed 5-4-43

W Q X H - FM

Call letters X 1 59 NY

LOCATION: NEW YORK, N. Y.

Name of licensee INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

Empire State Bldg., 350-5th Ave., New York, N. Y. (PH 4-12-65)

Transmitter location X 122 E. 42nd St., New York, N.Y. (C.P. 6-17-41)

229 West 43rd Street, New York 18, New York (Let. 3-13-50)

Main studio location X 730 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. (C.P. 6-27-41)



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

* Appl. No.	DATE ISSUED	FREQ.	Service Power (Sq. M.)	TIME DIV.	PERIOD From— To—
Bl-PH-109	6-17-42	45,900	8,500	U	6-17 2-17-42
C.P. for new H.F.S. Station at New York, N.Y.					
Bl-MPH-67	2-25-42	45,900	8,500	U	8-17 8-17-42
Mod. C.P. (Bl-PH-109) for ext. of completion date.					
Bl-LH-16	5-4-43	45,900	--	U	5-4 5-1-44
License to cover C.P. (Bl-PH-109, as mod. & which authorized new FM station in part. (Materials and Personnel Clause)					
Bl-SH-35	4-25-44	Extension of license.			5-1-44 7-1-44
Bl-SH-35	6-27-44	Extension of license.			7-1 9-1-44.
Bl-RH-35	7-18-44	Renewal of license.			7-18 5-1-45
COND'L CLAUSE					
Bl-TC-365	7-18-44	Transfer of control of licensee corporation from John V.L. Hogan to THE NEW YORK TIMES.			
Eff.	7-25-44				
Bl-SH-35	4-24-45	Extension of License			5-1 7-1-45
Bl-SH-35	6-26-45	Extension of License			7-1 9-1-45
Bl-RH-35	8-28-45	Renewal of license (Materials & Person'l Cl.)			8-28 5-1-46
Bl-SH-35	1-7-45	S.A. to operate only one hour rather than three hrs. bet. 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., for the period begin. 1-7-46 ending 3-31-46			
Letter	3-30-46	Authorization to operate during the hours of 5:00 p.m. to midnight in lieu of the requirements of Section 3.261 of the rules ending 5-1-46.			
Bl-SH-35	4-26-46	Extension of license			5-1 7-1-46
Bl-SH-35	6-20-46	Ext. of license from 7-1-46 to 9-1-46			
Telegram	6-25-46	Authority extended to 8-1-46 to operate on 5:00 p.m. to Midnight schedule			
Telegram	7-22-46	Authority extended to 9-1-46 to operate on 5:00 p.m. to Midnight schedule.			
Bl-RH-35	7-25-46	45.9 & 97.7 Mcs.		U	7-25-46 5-1-47
Renewal of license					



# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

B.S.

CARD 02

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ~~WQXX~~ WQXX-TV

Name of licensee INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. ....

Transmitter location ~~730 Main Street, New York, New York~~ .....

Main studio location ~~730 Main Street, New York, New York~~ .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Mcs. Freq.	E.R.P. Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
Letter	8-27-46	Authority extended to 9-30-46 to operate on 5 P.M. to midnight schedule every weekday and Sunday.			
Letter	9-30-46	EXT of STA to operate during the hrs. 5 pm to shortly after midnight every weekday and Sunday beginning 10-1-46 to 10-30-46			
Letter	10-28-46	EXT of STA to operate during the hrs. 5 pm to shortly after midnight every weekday and Sunday beginning 10-31-46 to 11-29-46.			
Letter	12-31-46	EXT of STA to operate during the hours of 5 PM to shortly after midnight every week day & Sunday begin 12-30-46 to 1-28-47			
B1-PH-784		97.7	11.5	U	By 2-13-47
CP issued 12-13-46	No. 249	kw.			To 8-13-47
CP to specify frequency, install new transmitter and make changes in antenna system.					
Letter	1-22-47	EXT of STA to operate during the hours 5 PM to shortly after midnight every week day and Sunday beginning 1-29-47 to 2-27-47			
Letter	2-26-47	EXT for period 2-28-47 to 3-29-47			
Letter		EXT. period 3-30-47 to 4-28-47			
Letter	4-23-47	EXT. period 4-23-47 to 5-28-47			
BRH-35	4-23-47	45.9 & 97.7		U	5-1-47 5-1-48
Renewal of license					
Telegram	5-28-47	Relet Att'y 4-21. Ch. 242, 96.3 mcs. in lieu of Ch. 249, 97.7 mcs. pend final action in Docket 6768. Advise Comm. date operation commences on new frequency			
Letter	5-23-47	EXT to operate during the hours 5 PM to shortly after midnight every weekday and Sunday period 5-29-47 to 6-27-47			
Telegram	7-14-47	Auth. gr. operate 96.3 mcs. lieu 97.7 mcs using part of WH 506 B1 trans. 1 kw power temp. single bay crossed dipole ant. 627' above gr. Advise Comm. date oper. begins on new freq.			



## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ~~WQXR~~ WQXR-TV

Name of licensee ..... INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. ....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Mcs. Freq.	E.R.P. Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
Letter	6-25-47	EXT period 6-25-47 to 7-27-47			
	6-26-47	96.3	(No. 342)		
		Freq. assignment accord. Do 5768			
Telet.	9-5-47	Telegraphic auth. gr. 7-14-47 expires 10-14-47			
BMPH-536	7-22-47	96.3	11.5 kw	U	By 2-13-47
Ext. of time			Terr: 630'		to 12-31-47
Telegram	10-3-47	Relet Atty 30. Auth. ext. per. ending 12-31-47 to operate 96.3 mc. using part of Western Electric 506-B1 trans. 1 kw. output, temporary single-bay crossed dipole ant. 627 ft. above ground. Auth. is in addition to license for operation on 45.9 mc.			
Telegram	11-28-47	Retel 25. Auth. extended and modified period ending May 1, 1948 operate 96.3 Mcs. Ch. 242 using part of WE 506 B-1x trans. 1 kw max. output power, antenna WE 54A six section cloverleaf overall height 579.5 feet above ground accordance BMPH-762 modified Sept. 18. Trans. output power can be increased to 3.1 kw upon completion of installation WE 506 B1 transmitter. Notify Comm. date of power increase.			
Telegram	12-12-47	Relet 5. Auth. granted for period 60 days beginning Jan. 1, 1948 to conduct an experimental Simplex facsimile ser. Commercial facsimile operation not auth. pending adoption of standards. Advertising copy may be included without charge for determining public acceptance provided facsimile transmissions include statement regarding experimental basis. Aural program hours required by rules not waived.			
BMPH-762	12-1-47	96.3	11 kw	U	By 2-13-47
		Mod. of CP to change type of trans., make change in ant. system.			
BMPH-1179	12-24-47	Ext. of completion date to 3-1-48			



B.S.

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Card # 4

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ~~WQXR~~ WQXR - FM

Name of licensee INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
Telegram	1-29-48	Relet atty. Auth. granted remain silent on 96.3 Mc trans. period ending Feb. 12, 1948 for purpose installing final amplifier.			
Telegram	2-20-48	Relet 18. Auth. extended period ending May 1, 1948 transmit simplex facsimile in accordance stipulations Comm's telegram Dec. 12, 1947.			
BPH-1408	2-5-48	Ext. of completion date			to 4-1-48
BRH-35	4-27-48	Renewal of license			5-1-48 to 3-1-50
BLH-170	5-20-48	96.3 mc Ch# 242	11 kw Terr: 630 ft.	U	5-20-48 to 3-1-50
LIC to cover C.P. BL-PH-784 (mailed 6-7-48) Po-3.4 kw					
BLH-170	5-20-48	96.3 mc Ch# 242	11 kw Terr: 630 ft.	U	5-20-48 to 3-1-50
Superseding Po-3.2 kw LIC to Cover (mailed 7-15-48 corr. trans. output)					
Letter	11-16-48	EXT of STA to transmit multiplex facsimile signals in accordance Section 3.266 Rules and modulation percentage to be in accordance Section 3.268 Rules for period beginning November 18, 1948 and ending in no event later than February 18, 1949.			
Letter	2-10-49	EXT of STA to operate multiplex facsimile period beginning 2-18-49 and ending 5-18-49.			
Letter	5-16-49	EXT of STA period 5-18-49 to 8-18-49 to transmit multiplex facsimile signals 3.266 modulation percentage in accord. 3.268			
Letter	8-5-49	EXT of STA period 8-19-49 to 11-19-49 trans. multiplex facs. signals in accord with Sec. 3.266 on freq. 96.3 mcs.			
Letter	11-14-49	Ext. STA period 11-11-49 to 2-19-50 trans. multiplex facs. on 96.3 mcs. Sect. 3.266			
BRH-35	2-21-50	Renewal of license			3-1-50 to 3-1-53
BPH-1644	11-10-50	CP for 96.3	auxiliary trans. 10.3 kw. 630 ft.	By	1-10-51
				To	7-10-51



B S *W-10*

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters *WQXR-AM* .....

Name of licensee *INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.* .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BLH-697 Lic. to cover C. (BPH-1644) which auth. aux transmitter	3-21-51	96.3	19.3kw	630'	from 7-2-51 to 3-1-53
BRH-35	2-4-53	Renewal	of main station		6-1-54
BPH-35	2-4-53	Ren.	of aux. station		6-1-54
BRH-35 aux. adding "Auxiliary"	2-4-53	Superseding ren.	lic for		6-1-54
BRH-18	5-1-53	301-A	(Remote control)		
BRH-35	5-19-54	RENEWAL OF LICENSE TO			6-1-57
BRH-35	5-19-54	AUX. RENEWAL OF LICENSE TO			6-1-57 L
BRH-35	5-19-54	supersedes autho. correct ST			6-1-57 L
<del>BTC-2245</del>	<del>6-7-56</del>	<del>Vol. tr. control</del>	<del>from Iphigene Ochs</del>	<del>Sulzberger, Arthur Hays Sulberger &amp; Orvil E. Dryfoos, Executors under will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased, TO Iphigene Ochs Sulberger, Arthur Hays Sulzberger &amp; Orvil E. Dryfoos, Trustees under Part of will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased</del>	<del></del>
BTC-2245	6-7-56	Vol. tr. control	from Iphigene Ochs	Sulzberger, Arthur Hays Sulberger & Orvil E. Dryfoos, Executors under will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased, TO Iphigene Ochs Sulberger, Arthur Hays Sulzberger & Orvil E. Dryfoos, Trustees under Part	
		of will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased			
BRH-35	5-24-57	Renewal of license to			6-1-60(S)
BRH-35	5-24-57	RENEWAL OF LICENSE ON AUX. TRANSMITTER to			6-1-60(S)
BRCH-227 (1)	1-7-59	Modification of license to operate Aux. transmitter by Remote Control from South of Grand Avenue at 50th St., (AM Transmitter site) Maspeth, New York			
BRH-35 AUX	7-20-60	Renewal of License (Main) 96.3	10.3kw 630'		7-20 6-1-63 7-20 6-1-63
BPH-3351 HAAT: 630 ft.	5-17-61	96.3mc Ch. 242	10.3kw TPO: 3.2kw	Unl	7-17-61 1-17-62
CP to install new main transmitter.					
BPH-3351 ALT. HAAT: 630ft.	5-17-61	96.3mc Ch. 243	11kw TPO: 3.2kw	Unl	7-17-61 1-17-62
CP to install old main trans. as ALT. main trans.					
BLH-1912	9-21-61	Lic to cover CP (BPH-3351) to install a new main transmitter.			



Form BC 126 177  
June 1954

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ..... W Q X R-FM

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



Form BC 126

#8

June 1954

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters MQXL-FM.....

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
SH-35 (1)	6-6-68	Applic. to chg. remote control point to 229 W. 43rd St., New York, N. Y. (Main & Aux.)			
BRH-35(L)	5-22-69	Renewal of Main & AUX & NDEA			6-1-72
BRH-35(L)	5-22-69	SUPERSEEDING AUTHORIZATION TO CORRECT TPO (MAIN)			
<del>EBSA</del>	<del>5-25-72</del>	<del>-----</del>			<del>-----</del>
BRH-35(S)	6-28-72	RENEWAL OF MAIN & AUX.			6-1-75
BRH-35(L)	6-12-75	RENEWAL (MAIN & AUX.)			6-1-78
BRH-35(L)	5-11-78	Renewal (Main & Aux.)			6-1-81
BPH790117AQ (L) HAAT: 1280' (H&V)	6/15/79	96.3mhz	ERP: 7.5kw (H&V)	RC	6/15/80
		CP to mke chgs in ant. sys., type antenna & change TPO.			
<del>BTCH790914BN</del>	<del>9-28-79</del>	<del>VOL</del>	<del>TC</del>	<del>EFF</del>	<del>10-1-79</del>
BMPH800604AF (1)	7-16-80	MP (BPH-790117AQ) for ext. of time to:			1-8-81
BMPH801106AP (L) HAAT: 1220' (h&v)	4-28-81	Mod. of CP (BPH790117AQ, to chg. type trans, type ant & TPO. Incre. ERP & Decre HAAT. 96.3mhz, ERP: 7.8kw(h) 5.5kw(v)			10-28-81



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

- HIGH FREQUENCY BROADCAST

Call ~~WQXR~~ WQXR -  
 Letters W 59 NY FM  
new

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.229 W. 43rd St. New York 18, NY(P.O. - 790 - 5th Ave. - New York - N.Y.)(et. 3-13-50)

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
Bl-PH-109 Rec'd Filed	4-18-41 4-19-41 4-19-41	Construction permit for a new high frequency broadcast station. Frequency: 48,700 kcs. Coverage: 8,550 sq.mi. Population: 10,817,455 Location: T - 122 E. 42nd St., New York, N.Y. " S - 730 5th Ave., New York, N. Y. (R.E.L., Cat. No. 520, Max. 10kw)	GRANTED (On 45,900 kcs. 8,500 sq. mi.)	6-17-41
Bl-MPH-67 Rec'd	1-20-42 1-23-42	Mod. of C.P. (Bl-PH-109, which authorized new H.F.B. station) for ext. of completion date only, from 2-17-42 to 8-17-42.	GRANTED (Rat. Min. #90, 3-5-42)	2-25-42
Bl-MPH-111 Rec'd	7-16-42 7-17-42	Mod. of C.P. (Bl-PH-109, which authorized new H.F.B. station) for ext. of completion date only, from 8-17-42 to 2-17-43.	DISMISSED	12-19-46



Newspaper affiliations - None

Arthur W. Scharfeld, Attorney.

Frank G. Kear of W.I.T., Engineer.

Letter 6-14-48: Loucks, Zias, Young & Jansky represent applicant.



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call ~~W-59-NW~~ **WQXL-FM**  
Letters **X W-59-NW**

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B1-LH-16	8-14-42	License to cover C. P. (B1-PH-109, as mod. & which authorized new FM station) in part.	GRANTED	5-4-43
B1-RH-35 Rec'd	2-3-44 2-4-44	Renewal of license filed by Philip G. Loucks	GRANTED	7-18-44
B1-TC-365 Rec'd Filed	2-25-44 2-28-44 2-28-44	Transfer of control of licensee corporation from John V. L. Hogan to The New York Times Company.	GRANTED EPP:	7-18-44 7-25-44
B1-RH-35 Rec'd	2-28-45 3-1-45	Renewal of license	GRANTED	8-28-45
B1-PH-784 Rec'd Filed	12-28-45 1-11-46 1-11-46	Construction permit to install new transmitter (W.E. 506-B-1 Max. 10kw), make changes in antenna system and specify frequency as Ch. #249, 97.7 mcs. Filed by Philip G. Loucks	GRANTED	12-13-46
B1-RH-35 Rec'd Filed	2-26-46 2-28-46 2-28-46	Renewal of license Filed by Philip G. Loucks	GRANTED	7-25-46



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters

~~WQXR~~ WQXR -FMName INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-35 Rec'd Filed	2-27-47 2-28-47 2-28-47	Renewal of License Filed by Arthur W. Scharfeld	GRANTED	4-23-47
BMPH-536 Rec'd Filed	7-7-47 7-10-47 7-10-47	Mod. of C. P. (B1-PH-784 which authorized changes in FM broadcast station) for extension of completion date from 8-13-47 to 12-31-47. Filed by Maurice M. Jansky, Attorney	GRANTED	7-22-47
BMPH-762 Rec'd Filed  Amend Rec'd Filed	8-29-47 9-3-47 9-3-47  9-18-47 9-19-47 9-19-47	Mod. of C. P. (B1-PH-784 as modified) which authorized <del>change</del> <sup>change</sup> FM broadcast station to change type of transmitter to WE 506-B2 Max. 10 kw; make changes in antenna system and change commencement and completion dates from 2-13-47 and 12-31-47 to 45 days from date of grant and 120 days thereafter, respectively. Filed by Philip G. Loucks, Attorney <del>Amended</del> to make changes in antenna system.	GRANTED	12-4-47 C & C dates not incl.



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

CARD # 4

Call  
Letters ~~WQXR~~ WQXR -  
FM

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-1179 Rec'd Filed	11-21-47 11-26-47 11-26-47	Mod. of C. P. (B1-PH-784 as modified) which authorized changes in FM broadcast station for extension of completion date from 12-31-47 to 3-1-48. Filed by Maurice M. Jansky, Attorney	GRANTED	12-24-47
BMPH-1408 Rec'd Filed	1-22-48 1-23-48 1-23-48	Mod. of C. P. (B1-PH-784 as modified) which authorized <del>changes</del> changes in FM broadcast station for extension of completion date from 3-1-48 to 4-1-48. Filed by Maurice M. Jansky, Attorney	GRANTED	2-5-48
BRH-35 Rec'd Filed	2-26-48 2-27-48 2-27-48	Renewal of License (3-5-48 prog. logs rec'd, for 8-1-47; 9-20-47; 11-2-47)	GRANTED	4-27-48
BLB-170 Rec'd Filed	3-30-48 3-31-48 3-31-48	License to cover construction permit (BPH-109 as modified) which authorizes changes in FM broadcast station.	75% GRANTED	5-20-48
BRH-35 Rec'd & Filed	12-15-49 12-16-49	Renewal of license. Filed by Joseph Zias, Atty	GRANTED	2-21-50



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters WQXR-FM

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPH-1644 Recd & Filed	9-27-50	Construction permit to install alternate main transmitter - (GE, BT-3-B, 3 kw.) Filed by Verne Young, Atty. Amended to specify ERP as 10.6 kw.; & specify an auxiliary transmitter in lieu of alternate main transmitter. Filed by Verne Young, Atty.	GRANTED	11-10-50
	9-28-50			
	10-19-50			
	10-20-50			
Amend Recd. Filed	10-20-50			
BLH-697 Recd. & Filed	12-4-50	License to cover C. P. (BPH-1644) which authorized an auxiliary transmitter. Filed by Verne R. Young, Atty	GRANTED	3-2-51
	12-5-50			
BRH-35 Rec'd & Filed	11-24-52	Renewal of License (1 Main & 1 Aux) Filed by Maurice R. Jansky	GRANTED	2-4-53 (Main) 2-4-53 (Aux)
	11-26-52			
BRCH-18 Recd & Filed	4-25-53 4-24-53	301-A, application for remote control operation Filed by Verne R. Young, Atty	GRANTED	5-1-53



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call Letters WQXR-FM

Name INTERSTATE D/CO. COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-35 Recd. & Filed	2-23-54 3-3-54	Renewal of license also Renewal of Auxiliary transmitter. Verne R. Young, atty	GRANTED	5-19-54
BTC-2245 Recd & Filed	5-21-56 5-23-56	Vol. TO from Iphigene Ochs Sulzberger, Arthur Hays Sulzberger & Orvil E. Dryfoos, Executors under will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased, TO Iphigene Ochs Sulzberger, Arthur Hays Sulzberger & Orvil E. Dryfoos, Trustees under paragraph 51 of Will of Adolph S. Ochs, Deceased. Filed by Verne R. Young, Atty (Main & Aux)	GRANTED EFF:	6-7-56 3-14-56
BRH-35 Recd & filed	2-26-57 2-28-57	Renewal of license Maurice M. Jansky, at y	GRANTED	5-24-57
BRH-35 recd	2-26-57 filed 2-28-57	Renewal of license for Auxiliary transmitter Maurice M. Jansky, atty	GRANTED	5-24-57



Aug. 1955

#7

Call  
Letters WV-74Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPH-2511 Rec'd Filed	10-1-58 10-8-58 10-8-58	Construction permit to increase ERP from 11 kw to 34.1kw and Request waiver of Section 3.204 (a)(1) of Commission's Rules. (96.3mc)  Atty's: Loucks, Zias, Young & Jansky	Request Denied; Application Dismissed. MEMO OPINION & ORDER 11-4-59	for Waiver
BRCH-227 Rec'd Filed	12-22-58 12-24-58 1224-58	Modification of license to operate Auxiliary transmitter by Remote Control from South of Grand Avenue at 50th Street (AM Transmitter site), Maspeth, New York  Maurice M. Jansky, Atty.	GRANTED	1-7-59
BRH-35 Rec'd & Filed	2-26-60 3-3-60	Renewal of license. (Main & aux.) Loucks, Zias and Jansky, Attys.	GRANTED	7-20-60
BPH-3351 Rec'd & Filed	4-12-61 4-14-61	Construction permit to install a new main transmitter (RCA, BTF-5D). Loucks and Jansky, Attys. old	GRANTED	5-17-61
BPH-3354 Rec'd & Filed	4-12-61 4-14-61	Construction permit to install main transmitter (WE 506B-2) as an alternate Main Transmitter. Loucks and Jansky, Attys.	GRANTED	5-17-61



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#8

Call  
Letters WQXR-FMName INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
NEW YORK, NEW YORK.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLH1912 R & F	8-4-61 8-7-61	Lic. to cover CP(BPH-3351) to install a new main transmitter. Atty.- Loucks & Jansky	GRANTED	9-21-61
BLH-1913 R & F	8-4-61 8-7-61	Lic. to cover CP(BPH-3354) to install old main trans. as an Alternate Main Transmitter. Attys.- Loucks & Jansky	GRANTED	9-21-61
BRH-35 R & F	2-27-63 3-4-63	Renewal of License (Main & Alternate Main) Maurice M. Jansky, Atty.	GRANTED	5-31-63
PETITION OF INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. FOR TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM THE NON-DULICATION PROVISIONS OF RULES 72.242 filed 1-27-65 by Loucks for licensee SUPPLEMENT to above petition filed 4-15-65 by Paul Porter for licensee				



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters WQXR-FM

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPH-4847 R&F	2-25-65 3-4-65	Construction permit to change ant-trans location to 350 Fifth Ave. (Empire State Bldg), New York, N.Y.; install new trans (Collins-830F-1A); install new ant (Alford Custom-7472, 2 sections); decrease EHP to 2.34kw; increase HAAT to 122'; and increase TPO to 3.93kw. Atty: Leuchs-&Inlay Arnold, Fortas & Porter (Ltr. 4-5-65)	GRANTED	4-12-65
BMPH-8305 R&F	5-7-65 5-13-65	Modification of CP (BPH-4847 which authorized change ant-trans location, install new trans and new ant, and increase TPO, ERP, and HAAT) to increase horizontal EHP to 5.37kw, increase vertical EHP to 3.84kw, increase TPO to 9.04kw, and change type trans (RCA-BTF-10E). Atty: Arnold, Fortas & Porter	GRANTED	8-6-65 cont'd re WEST-FM; and field intensity measurements.



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters WQXR-FM

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-8554 H&F	11-3-65 11-5-65	Modification of CP (BPH-4847 as modified which authorized change ant-trans location, install new trans and new ant, and increase TPO, ERP, and HAAT) for extension of completion date from 12-12-65 to 2-11-66. Atty: Arnold & Porter	GRANTED	11-19-65
BPH-5180 H&F	11-2-65 11-4-65	Construction permit to use old main trans (RCA-BTF-5D) as an auxiliary trans at main ant-trans location with remote control operation; operating on a frequency of 96.3mc (Channel 242), a TPO of 5kw, and an ERP of 2.98kw(horiz) and 2.12kw(vert), for auxiliary purposes only. Atty: Arnold & Porter	GRANTED	11-26-65



FORM BC-121#11  
Aug. 1955

# APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters WQXR-FM

Name INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
New York, N.Y.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLH-3128 R & F	11/30/65 11/30/65	Lic. to cover CP (BPH-4847 as mod.) which auth. chng. ant-trans. loc., install new trans. & new ant. & increase TPO, ERP and HAAT. (Main) Atty: Arnold & Porter	GRANTED	3-25-66
BLH-3129 R & F	2/1/66 2/1/66	Lic. to cover CP (BPH-5180) which auth. use of old main trans. <sup>RCA-BIF-50</sup> as an auxiliary trans. at main ant-trans. location with remote control, for auxiliary purposes only. Atty: Arnold, & Porter	GRANTED	3-25-66
BRH-35 R & F	2-9-66 3-3-66	Renewal of license (MAIN & AUXILIARY)	GRANTED	5-27-66



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
 Letters W. Q. X. R. - FM

NAME INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
New York, N. Y.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-35 R & F 495279 \$105. PRESS	2-20-69 3-3-69 3-3-69	Renewal of license--(Main & Auxiliary)  Atty. David H. Lloyd	<del>GRANTED</del>	5-22-69
BRH-35 R & F PN Recd. PRESS MAR 17 1972	3-1-72 3-3-72 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY) Arthur B. Goodkind, Atty.	GRANTED	6-28-72
PETITION FOR WAIVER OF SECTION 73.242 OF THE COMMISSION'S RULES (non-duplication rules) filed 3-30-72 by Arthur B. Goodkind, Counsel, on behalf of WQXR & WQXR-FM (opposition filed 5-3-72 by Julie Reed) MOTION TO DISMISS AND COMMENTS OF INTERSTATE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC., WITH RESPECT TO "APPLICATIONS IN OPPOSITION" FILED BY MISS JULIE REED filed 5-11-72 by Arthur B. Goodkind, counsel, for Interstate Broadcasting Company, Inc.				
BRH-35 R & F PN Recd. PRESS	1-28-75 2-3-75 MAR 18 1975	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY) M.S. Humphrey, Atty. (Koteen & Burt)	GRANTED	6-12-75
Cond'l re outcome of proced. in Docket 19168; antitrust litigation; re WLEV(FM) field intensity measurement				



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters W Q X R-FMName INTERSTATE BROADCASTING CO., INC.  
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-35 R & F PRESS	1-19-78 2-1-78 FEB 17 1978	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY)  Atty. Arthur B. Goodkind (Koteen & Burt) Ltr.: 9-26-80 re: programming	GRANTED Condl re anti-trust proceedings	5-11-78
BPH790117AQ PRESS	FEB 7 1979	CP to make changes in Antenna System; chg. type Ant. (MICRO COMMUNICATIONS #91124, 2 sects. H&V); incre. ERP: 7.5kw (H&V); incre. HAAT: 1277' (H&V) & chg. TPO.	GRANTED	6/15/79
BTCH790914HN Form 316 (Also see W Q X R) PRESS	9-13-79 SEP 14 1979	Vol. TC from The New York Times Company to THE NEW YORK TIMES BROADCASTING SERVICE, INC.  Atty - Arthur B. Goodkind (Koteen & Burt)	GRANTED EFF:	9-28-79 10-1-79



## APPLICATION RECORD-BROADCASTING

96.3MHz.

Call Letters: W Q X R-FM

Name: INTERSTATE BROADCASTING CO., INC.

Station Location: NEW YORK, NEW YORK

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
BMPH800604AF PRESS (O)	JUL 3 1980	MP (BPH-790117AQ) For Extension of Time to: <u>6-30-80</u> (FOR CHANGES)  Atty. Herbert D. Miller, Jr. (Koteen & Burt)	GRANTED 7-16-80 TO 1-8-81
BMPH801106AP PRESS (O)	DEC 9 1980	Mod. of CP (BPH-790117AQ, as Mod.) To chg. type Trans.; chg. type Ant. (ALFORD MANUFACTURING CO. 7472, 2 sects. H&V); incre. ERP: 7.76kw (H) & 5.54kw (V); decre. HAAT: 1223' (H&V) & chg. TPO.  Atty. Herbert D. Miller, Jr. (Koteen & Burt)	GRANTED 4-28-81 Con'd



#15

## APPLICATION RECORD-BROADCASTING

96.3 MHz

Call Letters: WQXR-FM

Name: INTERSTATE BROADCASTING CO., INC.

Station Location: New York, NY

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
BRH810202YC PRESS MAR 25 1981		Renewal of License Atty.: Arthur B. Goodkind	Grt. 6-4-81 <b>ISSUED</b>



## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file.

FM History Cards were initiated in the early 1940s, with the authorization of the earliest FM stations in the FM band, then at 42 to 50 MHz. (The band was shifted to its present location, 88 to 108 MHz, in 1946.) History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). Prior to that move, the History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only a few sets of microfiche exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

